ALLEGHENY COUNTY SANITARY AUTHORITY

January 7, 2021
CONTRACT NO. 1729 G, E,H, P
EAST HEADWORKS
ADDENDUM NO. 3
All bidders bidding Contract No. 1729 G, E, H, P shall read and take note of this
Addendum No. 3. The Contract Documents for Contract No. 1729 G, E, H, P -
East Headworks are hereby revised and/or clarified as stated below.
Acknowledgement of Contract No. 1729 G, E, H, P; Addendum No. 3
The Acknowledgement attached to Addendum No. 3 is to be signed and returned

immediately via email to Dustin Copenhaver at Dustin.Copenhaver(@alcosan.org
and acknowledged with the Bidder’s Proposal.

/.

//wﬁJ/wu-* 4

Klmberly Kemegiy, P.E.
Director — Engineering and Construction
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF

CONTRACT NO. 1729 G, E, H, P - EAST HEADWORKS

ADDENDUM NUMBER 3

FIRM NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

DATE:
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JANUARY 7, 2021
CONTRACT NO. 1729 G, E, H, P

EAST HEADWORKS

ADDENDUM NO. 3

A. Contract Documents — Volume 1

1. Article 4
a) 4-4G

1. Replace “(Sum of Extended Total Amount for 01 thru 14) with
(Sum of Extended Total Amount for 01 thru 17).

b) 4-6G,4-2E,4-2H,4-2P —Paragraph 2
1. Replace 690 Days with 1,260 Days.

B. Contract Specifications — Volume 2

1. Construction Progress Schedule (Section 01 32 16)
a) REPLACE paragraph 1.8 D in its entirety with:

D. Submittal Package:

1. CPM time-scaled network diagram in PDF highlighting the critical path.
2. Tabular Report per 1.12E sorted per CM request.

3. Schedule Update Progress Report: Provide a written progress report with
each schedule update detailing the work completed during the month.

4. Electronic Data Files: The Contractor will provide the Owner, Engineer,
and CM with the source or “raw” data/electronic files in “.XER” format that
can be viewed with the software used to develop the CPM schedule.

b) REPLACE paragraph 1.12 G.3 in its entirety with:

3. Updated CPS Report:
a. Provide in accordance with paragraph 1.8 D.3.
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c) REPLACE paragraph 1.12 G.4 in its entirety with:

4. Revised CPS Report:

a. Provide a report with each Revised CPS detailing any changes to the
CPS logic, any changes to activity durations, any changes to the critical
path, and any changes to its assumptions for constructing the Work,
including assumed constraints included in the CPS as defined by the
Contract Documents, permits, or the Contractor.

b. Identify any changes to the current critical path activities.

c. Indicate reasons the Contractor requests the changes to logic, durations,
activities, and/or the critical path.

d) REPLACE paragraph 1.12 G.5 in its entirety with:

5. Recovery CPS Report:

a. Provide a report with an explanation of the changes the contractor
would like to make in logic and/or activity durations in order to recover
lost time in its work efforts.

b. Identify the changes to the current critical path activities.

c. Indicate reasons the Contractor made the changes to logic, durations,
activities, and/or the critical path.

2. Temporary Bypass Pumping (Section 01 51 10)

a) REVISE paragraph 1.5.B.2 to read, “Pipeline connections to the existing 16-
inch plant drain between Ex. SMH-2 and Ex. SMH-4 are as follows:”

b) REVISE paragraph 1.5.B.2.¢ to read, “West Headworks MH to Ex. SMH-4:
two (2) storm drain inlets; West Headworks grit drains; West Headworks
Building sanitary line. Cumulative estimated flow in this line is 230 gpm.

c¢) REVISE paragraph 1.5.B.2.f to read, “Ex. SMH-4: Primary Tank drains from
W2, W3, and W4; two (2) storm drain inlets; Ash pit drains; septage receiving
station.”
3. Fixed Louvers (Section 08 91 19)
a) DELETE this specification in its entirety.

C. Contract Specifications — Volume 3

1. Sampling and Monitoring Equipment (Section 46 81 11)

a) DELETE extraneous pages following this specification (pages 1205 through
1222 in PDF) in their entirety.

Page 5 of 11 Addendum No. 3



D. Contract Drawings

1.

Drawing C-21
a) DELETE Keynote No. 6 and REPLACE with the following, “6> DIAMETER
SEALED DRY WELL VALVE VAULT WITH 12” GATE VALVE. (SEE
DETAIL 20 ON SHEET CD-12)”
Drawing CD-10
a) DELETE this drawing and REPLACE with the attached drawing CD-10.
Drawing CD-11
a) DELETE this drawing and REPLACE with the attached drawing CD-11.

Drawing CD-12

a) DELETE this drawing and REPLACE with the attached drawing CD-12.

. Drawing 500-MDM-10

a) DELETE SHEET KEYNOTE NO. 2 and REPLACE with the following:
“SEE DRAWINGS 500-SDM-11 AND 500-SDM-12 FOR OVERFLOW
CONDUIT DEMOLITION.”

Drawing 500-M-11
a) DELETE SHEET KEYNOTE NO. 4 and REPLACE with the following:
“RE-ROUTE SIPHON AIR PIPING TO ALLOW FOR OPERATOR
ACCESS SEE SHEET 500-MD-50 FOR MORE DETAIL.”

Drawing 513-MDM-10
a) DELETE SHEET KEYNOTE NO. 1 and REPLACE with the following:
“SHORTEN EXISTING CONVEYOR BY 3'-4" SEE SHEET 513-MD-50.”

Drawing 420-ET-01
a) DELETE 2"P AND 3RfP SENTENCES OF SHEET KEYNOTE NO. 2 and
REPLACE with the following: “REFER TO DRAWING 420-ESL-02 FOR
WIRE AND CONDUIT SIZING.”
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E.

uestions

12.

13.

14.

15.

QUESTION: There has been confusion on other ALCOSAN projects regarding domestic
sourcing requirements for equipment. Can you confirm if this project must comply with
the PA Steel ACT (ST3), Buy American Act (BAA), or both?

RESPONSE: Both per Articles 3.76 and 3.77, compliance shall be in accordance with
the
Pennsylvania Steel Products Procurement Act AND Buy American.

QUESTION: Can a complete conduit and cable schedule be provided to the E-
Contractor for bidding purposes?

RESPONSE: Conduit and conductors are shown on the drawings. Contractor shall be
responsible for take-off of conduit and conductors as required for bidding purposes.

QUESTION: Can a complete list of Instruments be provided to the E-Contractor for
bidding purposes?

RESPONSE: Instruments are shown on the drawings. Contractor shall be responsible
for take-off of instruments and other devices as required for bidding purposes.

QUESTION: Reference Instrumentation Scope of Work:

Summary of Work 01 11 00-2
1. General Construction Contract No. 1729G:

X. Installation of field mounted instruments and flow measuring
devices;
2. Electrical, Contract No. 1729E:

N. Furnish, wiring and calibration of all field mounted instruments
and flow measure devices
Please verify that the G Contract will install all of the instruments
provided by the E Contract including mounting accessories, tubing and
valves, etc?

RESPONSE: E Contractor will provide required mounting accessories from the
mstrument manufacturer with the instrument such as brackets, enclosures, etc. Incidental
hardware required for mounting and process connections such as nuts/bolts, screws and
anchors, tubing, fittings, isolators, valves, etc. will be provided by the G Contract.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

QUESTION: Immediately after Page 468111-6, Sampling and Monitoring Equipment,
there are (9) two-sided pages indicating Point Names, 10 English Descriptions, DPU's,
Characteristics, etc. Please advise what these pages represent and which Contract(s) they
are applicable to.

RESPONSE: The pages referenced are the DPU /O list points. These points are for
equipment provided by ALCOSAN and will be deleted from the Project Manual.

QUESTION: Specification 05 12 00 section 1.5A and 1.5B state that a qualified
fabricator and installer that participates in the AISC quality Certification program and is
designated an AISC Certified plant. Can the AISC qualification be waved for fabricating
and erecting?

RESPONSE: No. The AISC qualification for fabrication and erection will not be
waived.

QUESTION: Reference Drawing 420-G-10 (sheet 14); Note 1 states: "ENTIRE
INTERIOR OF ODOR CONTROL DUCTWORK AND EQUIPMENT IS NFPA 820
CLASS 1 DIVISION 2." This would mean explosion-proof, yet none of the existing
equipment and wiring is explosion-proof. Please clarify.

RESPONSE: All new work associated to the Odor Control Ductwork and Equipment as
indicated in the Contract Documents shall be rated for NFPA Class 1 Division 2.

QUESTION: Reference Drawing 420-G-10 (Sheet 14); Note 2 states: "THE INTERIOR
AND EXTERIOR OF THE ELECTRIC BUILDING AND CHEMICAL BUILDING
ARE UNCLASSIFIED AREAS." We assume all conduit in unclassified areas is to be
rigid aluminum. Please confirm.

RESPONSE: Conduit types must be installed per drawing E-02 general notes and
conduit schedules in the construction documents. Where conduit types are not listed on
the contract drawings see contract Specification Section 26 05 33 3.1 “Raceway
Application”. Rigid Aluminum Conduit is permissible provided it is installed per
“Installation” section of Specification Section 26 05 33 3.2.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

QUESTION: Which contractor is responsible for the following:

RESPONSE:

Supply | Install | Wire Commission

A. Local Field Control

Stations E E E E

B. Heat Trace Panels G G E G

C. Transmitters E G E E

D. VFD's E E E E
QUESTION: Which contractor is responsible for the Scope of Work in Spec Section 40-
95-00

RESPONSE: Section 40 95 00 provides requirements for control equipment and
components provided for the project. This section applies to all control panels provided
by either G or E contractors.

QUESTION: Reference Drawing 1-02 (Sheet 603); Drawing 1-02, in the
Electrical/General Contractor Division of Scope of Work, Note #2 states "THE
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING
CUSTOM CONTROL PANELS THAT ARE NOT PROVIDED AS A PART OF A
MANUFACTURES PACKAGED SYSTEM."

Please Clarify

RESPONSE: Refer to drawings and equipment specifications where control panels are
designated as required to be provided from a single source manufacturer as a part ofa
packaged equipment supply. Electrical Contractor shall be responsible to provide control
panels that are outside of these packaged systems.

QUESTION: Specification 05 12 00 section 1.5A and 1.5B state that a qualified
fabricator and installer that participates in the AISC quality Certification program and is
designated an AISC Certified plant. Can the AISC qualification be waved for fabricating
and erecting?

RESPONSE: No. The AISC qualification for fabrication and erection will not be

waived.

QUESTION: Reference: Article 4-6 G paragraph 2 - Can you provide further definition
on the 690 calendar days for "Contract Time" as it relates to the two Construction
milestones in the chart?

RESPONSE: Should be 1,260 days
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25.

26.

27.

28

29.

30.

QUESTION: Reference: Bid Form 1-4G - "(Sum of Extended Total Amount for 01 thru
14)" 14 should be 17.

RESPONSE: Correct

QUESTION: What is the flow in the 24 and 15” lines that enter from the west and into
SMH 4 ?

RESPONSE: Flow entering EX-SMH-4 from the 15" is intermittent splashing over the
main pumping station overflow weir. The 24" line should be a 16” line and is utilized to
unload trucks and drain primary tank W4. Flow from these drains can be controlled by

coordination with the Owner per the requirements of Section 01 51 10, paragraph 1.5.C.

QUESTION: Please confirm that the flow from the 16” and 12” line entering SMH 4 is
at peak 80 GPM.

RESPONSE: 80 GPM peak is an estimate of only the building drains entering EX-SMH-
2 on drawing C-22. This flow ultimately flows into the 16” line that drains into EX-
SMH-4 on drawing C-21. This line also picks up flows from the primary tank drains, grit
tank drains, and floor and process drains from the west headworks. The 12" drain line
entering EX-SMH-4 should be a 14” line and is used for draining of west primary tanks.
The drain line exiting EX-SMH-4 is mislabeled as 427, it is 24”. Pipe sizes on drawings
will be addressed in a future addendum.

The primary tank and grit tank drains can be controlled by coordination with the Owner
per the requirements of Section 01 51 10, paragraph 1.5.C. The process drains from the
west headworks generally need to remain in service. Including these process drain flows,
the total estimated flow entering EX-SMH-4 from the 16” line is 230 GPM.

. QUESTION: Sheet 322 refers to sheet 500-SDM-10 which does not seem to be in the

drawing set. Please advise on the status of those drawings.
RESPONSE: Reference should be to Drawings 500-SDM-11 and 500-SDM-12.

QUESTION: Sheet 337 refers to drawing 513-M-50 which is not included in the set.
Please advise on the status of the drawing.

RESPONSE: Reference should be to Drawing 513-MD-50.

QUESTION: Sheet 326 refers to drawing 500-M-50 which is not included in the set.
Please advise on the status of that drawing.

RESPONSE: Reference should be to Drawing 500-MD-50.
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31. QUESTION: Sheet 300: Is detail D, channel floor correct?

RESPONSE: Yes. The stop log frame types are optionally channel mounted, embedded
mounted or wall mounted as defined in detail D. The Stop Log Frame Schedule on
Contract Drawing MS-01 indicates which frame type is required for each location.

32. QUESTION: Drawing 500-M-71 (sheet 332) states a 42-inch DIA BSP. Please confirm
that 42-inch "inside" diameter piping is required.

RESPONSE: A 42” interior diameter is required.

33. QUESTION: When will Contract 1716 be complete to allow the temporary piping from
RAW Pumps 3 & 4 to be installed?

RESPONSE: September 2021

34. QUESTION: Reference specification section 08 91 19 Fixed Louvers: None found.
Please confirm that there are no fixed individual louvers required.

RESPONSE: There are louvers on this project. They are shown on the drawings as
Integrated Louver Wall System (ILWS). They are specified in Section 07 42 17.20
INTEGRATED LOUVER WALL SYSTEM. There are no separate louvers covered
under Section 08 91 19, so this section should be deleted.

35. QUESTION: Reference specification section 07 11 13 Bituminous Dampproofing: None
found on drawings. Only waterproofing found. Please confirm that "dampproofing" is
not required.

RESPONSE: There is a requirement for bituminous dampproofing shown on structural
drawings, including but not limited to, 420-S-31.

F. Clarifications
None.

Attachments:
Specifications:

None.

Drawings:
CD-10
CD-11
CD-12

* %% * END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 * * * *
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1” DRILLED HOLE (TYP)

3| 3
4 a |
i “o [}
1 P
o RS
1 i
6" 6"
P
NOTES: |

SECTION

FIBERGLASS DROP BOWL —

INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER |[°

REQUIREMENTS |2 -COUPLING

APPROVED GRADE
ADJUSTMENT RINGS

—P.V.C. SDR-26

90°BEND

(2) SS 3/4” ANCHOR BOLTS
AS DIRECTED

APPROVED WATERSTOP AND
FILL VOIDS W/NON SHRINK GROUT

FERNCO COUPLING
EXISTING SEWER

|_—2" X 1/8" APPROVED SS CLAMPS

ANCHORED W/ 3/8" SS HILTI KWIK
BOLTS TO INSIDE FACE OF MH BARREL.

16" 0/C FROM TEE TO ELBOW
AS DIRECTED (TYP.)

ALL PROVISIONS OF THE STANDARD MANHOLE PER DETAIL

AS APPROPRIATE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, APPLICABLE ASTM DESIGNATION
STANDARDS, DIMENSIONS, AND MATERIALS, APPLY TO DROP MANHOLES.

ALL CEMENT ENCASED PIPE MUST BE RIGID PIPE ONLY (R.C., V.C., D.l., ETC.)

USE TYPE "P" CEMENT CONCRETE WHEN THE VERTICAL DROP BETWEEN THE INVERT OF THE
PIPE AND MANHOLE IS GREATER THAN 3'-97.

SEE DETAIL FOR ADDITIONAL MANHOLE INVERT CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

FINISHED
GRADE
NN > < VKA

ELECTRICAL WARNING TAPE

\ 55

PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM C478. LENGTHS MAY BE VARIED
TO OBTAIN DESIRED DEPTH.

PRIMARY CONDUIT

TRENCH DETAIL /45"

1" = 10" _

NOTE:

-3'—6” FOR 6", 87, 10", AND 12" PIPE
1 CU. YD. CONCRETE BLOCKING

(4’—6" FOR 16", 20", AND 24" PIPE
1 CU. YD. CONCRETE BLOCKING

>OPTIONAL
CUT LINE

CONCRETE BLOCKING SHALL BEAR
AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL TEES, BENDS, CAPS,
AND PLUGS. IN ADDITION, ALL PIPE BENDS SHALL BE HARNESSED WITH

MECHANICAL JOINT RETAINER GLANDS, USING EITHER SET SCREW OR LUG TYPE
RETAINING SYSTEM, AS DIRECTED.

2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE MINIMUM 4000 PSI CEMENT CONCRETE.
1. FRAMES AND COVERS MUST BE MACHINED TO INSURE GOOD BEARING
AND PROPER FIT IN ANY POSITION.
2. CAST IRON SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONCRETE BLOCK FOR PRESSURE PIPE
GRAY IRON CASTINGS, ASTM DESIGNATION: A48 CLASS /\
No. 30B GRADE MINIMUM STRENGTH. INSIDE DROP MANHOLE 17
SCALE: N.T.S. NTS
SCALE: N.T.S.
MANHOLE FRAME CASTING
(11
SCALE: N.T.S. NTS -
CONCRETE TRENCH BITUMINOUS TRENCH “Sné%('}'\'ANUGM'SR%/C%Ié?gg'g?o":g\ginED CASTING éﬁmgm ﬂﬁ|
FINISHED GRADE SYRB _é — =
IMPROVED ROAD SURFACE COMPACTED _/”JFH% ||| ||E]
CONCRETE PAVEMENT BINDER AND WEARING COURSE PER LA / (FOR UNIMPROVED ROAD SEE NOTE BELOW) MaTeriaL - S[[[[[E=R =l
" CURRENT CITY OF PITTSBURGH, PENNDOT, b e E == =
12 OR ALLEGHENY COUNTY STANDARDS e " 4 L2272 1= [ IE]
TIE BAR (TYP. EACH SIDE) SEAL SEAMS WITH JOINT e e ﬁ”’ WIESIES | :”|||;,
APPROVED GRADE NEW SLAB TO MATCH SEALANT COMPOUND (TYP.) TRV SATTITAL S==— KISV ! g
ADJUSTMENT RINGS SO —— W | OPTIONAL CONCRETE PAD
. EXISTING THICKNESS §§ >
NOTES: (2) SS ¥a" ANCHOR BOLTS —— < |
(AS DIRECTED) EXISTING COSNECCRT%E = —— o . 7
2 LJ
PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS SHALL = ?’s'iGE gg)T(A”_ WVB) L | SERVICE LINE
BE AS PER ASTM C478. LENGTHS MAY 1 - s x i . (6" SDR 26 OR 6" D.I.P.)
BE VARIED TO OBTAIN DESIRED SIZE. : A 2 Z
2. MANHOLE STEPS; No. BAR GRADE 60 ‘. REBAR TO MATCH 4 o, \‘/\‘// 3 = '
DEFORMED STEEL BAR, ASTM A615; _ = EXISTING g z ©
COATED WITH POLYPROPYLENE o . 4" WIDE UTILITY g . Y %
PLASTIC, ASTM D4101. %0} %;ﬂ ECCENTRIC CONE SECTION EXISTING CONCRETE MAT;'EE;E?‘PE BITUMINOUS 2 'C_)
3. MANHOLE FRAMES PER . SECTION £ W |
SPECIFICATIONS. — 4 4", 6" OR 8" SERVICE LINE AS < NOTE:
4.  MANHOLES MUST BE WATERPROOFED : = BACKFILL WITH APPROVED REQUIRED h |
ON THE EXTERIOR WITH APPROVED » , ||| v sgn s e e oy sz ousze
ASPHALT EMULSION FOUNDATION - ‘_a T 60" or 72" TRANSITION SECTION MA;ES.:.AHL(QSRSIERIEEC%LEDD) % i WITH TRANSITION SLEEVES, AS DIRECTED.
COATING. MATERIALS AND APPLICATION , (‘3"0' 5 2. MAIN LINE SHUT REQUIRED AND MUST BE COORDINATED
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM ] :\"_”D <
D1227. ’ Q5w d
. Iz . :
N é;ag@ WRAP PIPE AS PER
o B 48" 60" 72 L SookE SPECIFICATIONS _ ,@J
.0 - & 2-RING MASTIC JOINT MATERIAL BEJs E MECHANICAL JOINT GATE VALVE
5 S ~ AS PER ASTM DESIGNATION: C-990 02% 2 WITH RETAINER GLANDS VARIES TAPPING TEE AND VALVE
> . S OR APPROVED EQUAL (TYP.) Fo<T% BACKFILL WITH APPROVED % SET SCREW
o . $29%5 COMPACTED SAND / w NOTES: (MAXIMUM 2-07) AS DIRECTED
- == £0£35° AGGREGATE MATERIAL - =
) w20 g 3 1. ALL PIPING TO BE RESTRAINED WITH RODDING AND OR RETAINER GLANDS. WATER VALVE
. E<= 2. ALL FITTINGS SHALL HAVE THRUST BLOCKS SEE DETAIL 17.
MANHOLE FRAME NUMBERS B ~\ _A\A\ _ //_ £y P 3. STANDARD GATE BOX LID: TWO NOTCH OPENINGS REQUIRED. DIAMETER TO MATCH BOX.
LOCATION | DEPTH T 2 K * 4. GATE BOX EXTENSION: GATE BOX EXTENSION RINGS ARE NOT TO BE USED IN NEW WORK. WATER MAIN _ UND&E&BED
3 5. AMAXIMUM OF 3 EXTENSION RINGS CAN BE USED PER EXISTING GATE BOX. b
SIDEWALKS 6" . L AR ot 12" 6. MEG BOX MATERIAL SHALL BE CAST IRON.
& GRASS NOTCH FOUNDATIONAQ&} i '_;..i DIA?/IIEI'EI'ER 7. IF MEG BOX IS LOCATED IN AN UNIMPROVED AREA, THEN A 30°x30" x 8" D CONCRETE PAD APRON CENTERED AROUND THEMEG > o= — o — - —~ dt=p— THp———
CONCRETE ® (AS DIRECTED) == SR -, 5 [\ BOX IS REQUIRED. |
BITUMINOUS gn o ’ ALY 8. ALL VALVES MUST BE RIGHT TURN TO OPEN. |||||§|”n I
STREETS A NI S AN e Y l\llg\ WATER. STORM. AND SANITARY SEWER TRENCH @ 9. PRIVATE SERVICE LINE MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT SHALL CONFORM TO ALLEGHENY COUNTY PLUMBING CODE, ARTICLE XV. \ |||||E =
—! . - s L - N ) H —
T TS ST RS = i
BLOCK 13" - /_—\\\\ i ~NA\We= —\v©= ALL LOCATIONS 1" =1-0 - nolll il
STREETS SERVICE CONNECTION 4" THROUGH 8" /76" = =%
SOLID GROUND =S
AN
"
48", 60" AND/OR 72" DIAMETER PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE /@
SERVICE VALVE 8N
NTS -
WATER AND SEWER e
Designed by: REVISION ARLETTA SCOTT WILLIAMS Contract—
' ALLEGHENY COUNTY SANITARY AUTHORITY :
» DESCRIPTION APPV EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, ALCOSAN WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 1729
ISSUED FOR BIDS N B EAST HEADWORKS CAD File Name:
Drawn by: ADDENDUM 3 C-SITE-DESIGN.DWG
a c 0 s a n 3300 PREBLE AVE.
TPM PITTSBURGH, PA 15233 CD_1 1 Date:
allegheny county sanitary authority (41 2) 766 - 4810
655 RODI ROAD - PITTSBURGH PA15235
Checked by: Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP PHONE: (412) 3714460 FAX: (412) 371-4462 CIVIL SITE DETAILS OCTOBER 2020
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RAMP WIDTH
4'—0" MIN
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FLUSH WITH ROADWAY

SURFACE

ROADWAY
SURFACEW

2.00% MAX
CROSS SLOPE

———— \

b

ROADWAY .
SURFACE j -

—4"” CONCRETE

SIDEWALK

_ VARES |

LANDING 4'—0" MIN (2)

SLOPE: ZERO + 2.00% 3/4” RADIUS

SIDEWALK
TYPICAL SECTION

SEE NOTE 14

SIDEWALK AREA

SURFACE (TYP)

.
DETECTABLE WARNING >\\
2

TYPE 1
CURB RAMP

24” MIN (SEE DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE DETAILS)
- / LANDING

RAMP LENGTH

SLOPE TO MATCH RAMP
OR LANDING SLOPE

ROADWAY
SURFACE
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— 6" AGGREGATE
SUBBASE
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CURB FLUSH WITH
ROADWAY SURFACE
SEE NOTE 22

CLASS A CONCR’ETEJ
DEPRESSED CURB

4 Y [ 18”

v ° V v
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1 |10

N W

FOR _CURB RAMPS

@ SIDE FLARES 10.00% MAX SLOPE

IF THE LANDING IS INDICATED TO BE LESS THAN 4'-07,
CONSTRUCT SIDE FLARES 8.33% MAX SLOPE.

@ CURB RAMPS REQUIRE A 4'—0” MINIMUM LANDING WITH A

MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE AND LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 2.00%
WHERE PEDESTRIANS PERFORM TURNING MANEUVERS. SEE
DETAILS FOR LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS.

@ CONSTRUCT DEPRESSED CURB SLOPE TO MATCH ROADWAY
PROFILE AND HAVE A FLUSH CONNECTION. DO NOT
EXCEED 3.00% PER 1'—0" CROSS SLOPE RATE OF CHANGE
WHEN TRANSITIONING FROM LEVEL LANDING TO ROADWAY

PROFILE.

A TECHNICALLY INFEASIBLE FORM IS REQUIRED

WHEN RAMP CROSS SLOPE EXCEEDS 2.00%.

8.33% MAX
RAMP SLOPE

PREMOLDED
EXP JT

FILLER (TYP)

LANDING

2.00% MAX —4” CONCRETE

VSISIS

ROU

(TYP)

XAGGREGATE SUBBASE

(SEE DWS EMBEDDING 4" CONCRETE
DETAIL)

PLAIN CEMENT CONCRETE
DEPRESSED CURB. TYPE 1

SECTION A—-A

CURB RAMP
SIDE FLARE _ RAWP
WIDTH

NDED EDGE

SIDEWALK

CURB RAMP
SIDE FLARE

10.00% MAX

/—SIDE FLARE SLOPE @

|

CRESSSSS

4

RAMP CROSS SLOPE
(SEE NOTE 14) TYPE 1

ELEVATION

CURB RAMPJ \
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE FULL WIDTH OF RAMP

\—PLAIN CEMENT CONCRETE DEPRESSED

CURB ROUNDED EDGE (TYP)

ADA TYPE 1 CURB RAMP /19"

NTS -

SLOPES SIDEWALK

6" AGGREGATE
SUBBASE

TOP OF CURB
ROADWAY SURFACE
a4

NOTES

1.

1/4” RADIUS 6.

FLARED SLOPE SURFACE 7.

10.

1.
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

22.
23.

24.

PROVIDE MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF PUBLICATION
408, SECTIONS 350, 409, 630, 676 AND 694.

PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL 1/2" THICK WHERE CURB RAMP ADJOINS ANY
RIGID PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK OR STRUCTURE WITH THE TOP OF JOINT FILLER FLUSH WITH
ADJACENT CONCRETE SURFACE.

CONSTRUCT CURB RAMPS WITH A MINIMUM 4'-0" X 4'—0" CLEAR SPACE BEYOND THE
CURB FACE, WITHIN THE WIDTH OF THE CROSSWALK AND WHOLLY OUTSIDE THE
PARALLEL VEHICLE TRAVEL LANE.

SEAL JOINTS WITH AN APPROVED SEALING MATERIAL.

PROVIDE SLIP—RESISTANT TEXTURE ON CURB RAMP BY COARSE BROOMING TRANSVERSE
TO THE SLOPE OF THE RAMP. EXTEND TEXTURE THE FULL WIDTH AND LENGTH OF THE

N R

6" WATERTIGHT MANHOLE FRAME
AND 30" COVER REFER TO MH
O - DETAIL 13 ON SHEET CD-11

2"x)y” STAINLESS STEEL
BRACKET BOLTED
N TO WALL (TYP.)

= /FINAL GRADE

CURB RAMP INCLUDING FLARED SIDE RAMPS.

i '

MODIFY CONSTRUCTION DETAILS TO ADAPT DIMENSIONS TO EXISTING CURB HEIGHTS
WHERE THE CURB IS LESS THAN THE STANDARD 8" HEIGHT.

CURB RAMP AND SIDE FLARE LENGTHS ARE VARIABLE AND BASED ON CURB HEIGHT
AND THE SIDEWALK SLOPE.

TO AVOID CHASING GRADE INDEFINITELY WHEN TRAVERSING THE HEIGHT OF CURB,
RAMP LENGTH NOT TO EXCEED 15'-0". ADJUST RAMP SLOPE AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE
ACCESS TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT FEASIBLE.

NON—WALK AREA IS AN OBSTRUCTED OR GRASS/NON—-PAVED AREA ADJACENT TO THE

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE THAT IS NOT USED BY THE PEDESTRIAN FOR ACCESS.
ALIGN DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE TRUNCATED DOMES ON A SQUARE GRID IN THE
PREDOMINANT DIRECTION OF THE RAMP AND PERPENDICULAR TO CURB.

PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES (DWS) 24" MINIMUM (IN THE DIRECTION OF

MADE TO LENGTH FOR
DEEP VALVE

6" MANHOLE DIAMETER
REFER TO MH DETAIL
13 ON SHEET CD-11

PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL) ACROSS FULL WIDTH OF RAMP AT THE GRADE BREAK NEAR
STREET EDGE.

SET SCREW— |
PROVIDE DWS THAT CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJACENT WALKWAY SURFACES, EITHER
LIGHT—-ON—DARK OR DARK—ON-LIGHT FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF RAMP. WATER VALVE

FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION, DO NOT EXCEED 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ON THE CURB RAMP
OR PEDESTRIAN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE.

FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND ALTERATIONS, CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP AND FLARE

WATER MAIN

SLOPES WITH THE FLATTEST SLOPE POSSIBLE. \
THE SLOPES INDICATED IN THE DETAILS SHOW THE MAX SLOPE ALLOWABLE. SLOPES

THAT EXCEED THOSE INDICATED IN THE DETAILS, OR CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AS

APPLICABLE, WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED AND WILL BE RECONSTRUCTED.

CONCRETE

THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS DEPICTED ARE MOST APPROPRIATE FOR NEW REQUIRED

CONSTRUCTION.

ALL CONSTRUCTION MUST MEET THE STANDARDS CONTAINED HEREIN UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED OR DIRECTED. VALVE VAULT

ALL SLOPES ARE MEASURED WITH RESPECT TO A LEVEL PLANE. THEREFORE, THE
LENGTH OF RAMP IS NOT SOLELY DEPENDANT ON THE HEIGHT OF CURB. (FOR

EXAMPLE, A 6" CURB DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN A RAMP LENGTH OF 6-0" FOR A
1:12 SLOPE.

SIDEWALK WIDTH MAY BE REDUCED TO 4'-0", WHEN PASSING AREAS 5-0" X 5'-0"
ARE PROVIDED EVERY 200’

THE TRAVEL LANE IS DEFINED BY THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF THE WHITE PAVEMENT
MARKING LINE. IF A WHITE PAVEMENT MARKING LINE DOES NOT EXIST, THE TRAVEL
LANE IS DEFINED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

CONSTRUCT DEPRESSED CURB FOR CURB RAMPS FLUSH TO ADJACENT ROADWAY.
GRADE EDGE OF ROAD ELEVATIONS AT THE FLOW LINE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

12"

CONCRETE TRENCH BITUMINUM TRENCH

CONCRETE PAVEMENT ‘
SECTION BINDER AND WEARIN COURSE PER

NTS -

CURRENT CITY OF PITTSBURGH, PENNDOT,
l OR ALLEGHENY COUNTY STANDARDS

| SEAL SEAMS WITH JOINT
SEALANT COMPOUND (TYP.)

AND PREVENT PONDING. FOR LEVEL LANDINGS BEHIND DEPRESSED CURB, ADJUST
SLOPES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

CONSTRUCT TOP OF PLAIN CEMENT CONCRETE DEPRESSED CURB TO BE FLUSH WITH % 0005
ADJACENT SURFACES (RAMPS, SIDEWALKS, FLARES). g \'\\\\/\\//\\ N -®

/R
FOR CURB RAMPS THAT LEAD TO A SINGLE CROSSWALK, THE RAMP (EXCLUDH\IG \‘\\/'/Q’f'
FLARES) TO BE FULLY INSIDE OF MARKED CROSSWALK LINES. ’/ :

A 4’—0" MAXIMUM DIGITAL DISPLAY LEVEL WILL BE USED TO VERIFY THE SLOPES OF
CURB RAMPS AND SIDEWALKS.

4" WIDE UTILITY
MARKING TAPE
18" DEEP

EXISTING CONCRETE
SECTION

BACKFILL WITH APPROVED
COMPACTED GRANULAR
MATERIAL OR SELECTED

EARTH (AS DIRECTED)

CONCRETE ENCASEMENT ]

PERCENT
SLOPE

EQUIVALENT
SLOPE

EXISTING BITUMINOUS
SECTION

40" (MIN.)

| _—— CONCRETE ENCASEMENTS
PER DRAWINGS

PIPE
DIAMETER

10.007%

10:1
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14:1
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20:1

2.00%

50:1
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100: 1
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